# Santoshi More

**UI/UX** Designer

#### Contact

**Address** 

Dewas, MP, 455001

**Phone** 

917000839909

E-mail

smore7304@gmail.com

#### **Skills**

Communication

Writing

Leadership

Problem solving

Evangelism

Planning capability

Teamwork collaboration ability

#### Software

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illastrator

Adobe XD

Indesign

Invision

UI/UX Designer with 4.7 years of experience. A professional graphic designer with top-level skills in Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, and Indesign ,and worked as web designer with skills HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap projects, including gathering user requirements, creating mockups and enhancing designs. Knowledge of Usability Testing, User Research, Competitor research. Focused on creating clean, robust code with exceptional security.

## **Work History**

2020-10 -

#### **UI/UX Designer**

Current

SSV Technologies, Indore, Madhya Pradesh

- Design Web and Mobile phone layout Using Adobe
  XD and Photoshop.
- Printing Material Design (Banner, Poster)

2019-04 -Current

#### **UI/ UX Designer**

Systematix Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Indore, Madhya Pradesh

- Design Web and Mobile phone layout Using Adobe XD and Photoshop.
- UI design for Mobile, POS, IPad, Tablet Apps.
- Slicing (IPhone, Android, IPad, Tablet) etc.
- Worked on Usability Testing, User Research, and Competitor research.
- Design Low fidelity wireframe creations and High fidelity wireframe.
- Printing Material Design (Banner, Poster and PDF Design).

2015-10 -2019-03

## Web and Graphics Designer

Can Solutions Groups, Indore, Madhya pradesh

- HTML /CSS web page design.
- Web layout and Mobile App Design Using Photoshop.
- UI design for Mobile, POS, IPad, Tablet Apps.
- Slicing (IPhone, Android, IPad, Tablet) etc.
- Cross Platform Brower testing and responsive Layout Design.
- Worked on User Research, Competitor research.
- Created designs and collaborated with technical team to complete projects.

Balsamiq

2014-12 -2015-07

# **Junior Web Designer**

Expert Softtech Solution, Dewas, Madhya Pradesh

- Created site layout and user interface using HTML and CSS practices.
- Implemented Google Campaigns and SEO for various types of websites.

# **Education**

2008-01 -	Bachelor of Engineering Technology:
2012-01	Computer Science
	Rajiv Gandhi Proudyogiki Vishwavidyalaya - Bhopal
2017-01 -	MBA: Information Technology
2019-01	Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya - Indore

# **Certifications**

2013-05 Oracle 10g